

management in Montana. During these meetings the council will participate in/discuss/act upon these topics/activities: a roundtable discussion among council members and the BLM; decisions of the Riparian Assessment Report; drought and the boat ramp at Coal Banks; updates on the Limekiln project and Greater Sage Grouse Plan amendments and process; updates on the Memorandum of Understanding regarding water use in the tributary watersheds to the C.M. Russell National Wildlife Refuge; and election of new officers. All RAC meetings are open to the public. Each formal RAC meeting will also have time allocated for hearing public comments. Depending on the number of persons wishing to comment and time available, the time for individual oral comments may be limited.

Gary L. "Stan" Benes,

Central Montana District Manager.

[FR Doc. 2012-30668 Filed 12-19-12; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-DN-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-784]

Certain Light-Emitting Diodes and Products Containing the Same; Commission Determination To Grant the Joint Motion To Terminate the Investigation on the Basis of Settlement; Termination of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined to grant the joint motion to terminate the above-referenced investigation based upon settlement.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Michael Liberman, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3115. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>.

The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on July 11, 2011, based on two complaints filed by OSRAM GmbH of Munich, Germany ("OSRAM"), alleging, *inter alia*, a violation of section 337 in the importation, sale for importation, and sale within the United States after importation of certain light-emitting diodes and products containing same by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 6,849,881 ("the '881 patent"); 6,975,011 ("the '011 patent"); 7,106,090 ("the '090 patent"); 7,151,283 ("the '283 patent"); and 7,271,425 ("the '425 patent"). 76 FR 40746 (Jul. 11, 2011). Subsequently, the '881, the '090, and the '011, as well as certain claims of the '283 and '425 patents, were terminated from the investigation. The respondents are LG Electronics and LG Innotek Co., Ltd., both of Seoul, Republic of Korea; LG Electronics U.S.A., Inc. of Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey; and LG Innotek U.S.A., Inc. of San Diego, California (collectively, "LG"). *Id.* The Office of Unfair Import Investigations was not named as a party to the investigation.

The evidentiary hearing in this investigation was held from April 26 through May 2, 2012. On July 9, 2012, the ALJ issued the final initial determination ("ID") finding a violation of section 337. The ALJ issued his recommended determination on remedy and bonding on July 23, 2012. Respondent LG filed a timely petition for review of various portions of the final ID, and complainant OSRAM filed a timely response to the petition.

On November 4, 2012, both parties to the investigation filed a "Joint Motion To Terminate the Investigation and Extend the Target Date, If Necessary." On November 7, 2012, the Commission extended the target date in this investigation by two months, to January 9, 2013.

Having examined the joint motion, the settlement agreement, and the record of this investigation, the Commission has determined to grant the joint motion to terminate the investigation. The Commission finds, pursuant to Commission rule 210.50(b)(2), that this termination will not prejudice the public interest.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.42 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.42.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: December 14, 2012.

Lisa R. Barton,

Acting Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2012-30629 Filed 12-19-12; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Decree Under the Clean Water Act

On December 13, 2012, the Department of Justice lodged a proposed consent decree with the United States District Court for the Middle District of Pennsylvania in the lawsuit entitled *United States v. Sewer Authority of the City of Scranton*, Civil Action No. 3:09-cv-1873.

The United States filed this lawsuit under the Clean Water Act. The United States' complaint seeks injunctive relief and civil penalties for violations of the Clean Water Act and certain terms of the National Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit issued to the SSA pursuant to the CWA, relating to the municipal wastewater treatment plant and collection system owned and operated by the SSA. The consent decree requires the defendant to implement a long term control plan to address combined sewer overflows by December 1, 2037 and to pay a \$340,000 civil penalty, 50% to the United States and 50% to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to *United States v. Scranton Sewer Authority*, D.J. Ref. No. 90-5-1-1-08778. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

<i>To submit comments:</i>	<i>Send them to:</i>
By email	pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov

<i>To submit comments:</i>	<i>Send them to:</i>
By mail	Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611.

During the public comment period, the consent decree may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department Web site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html. We will provide a paper copy of the consent decree upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$20.00 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the United States Treasury.

Robert Brook,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2012–30669 Filed 12–19–12; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Judgment Under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act and Clean Air Act

On December 11, 2012 the Department of Justice lodged a proposed Consent Judgment with the United States District Court for the Eastern District of New York in the lawsuit entitled *United States v. KTN Cleaners, Inc. d/b/a Enterprise Cleaners Inc.*, Civil Action No. 12–CV–6064 (FB)(LB).

Defendant KTN Cleaners, Inc. (“KTN”) owns and operates a large dry-cleaning facility in Long Island City, NY. The complaint seeks civil penalties and injunctive relief for KTN’s violations of (a) Resource Conservation and Recovery Act regulations, (b) federally enforceable New York State hazardous waste regulations, and (c) Clean Air Act regulations applicable to dry cleaners. KTN violated these regulations in connection with the management at its facility of waste perchloroethylene, used fluorescent light bulbs, and the associated recordkeeping requirements. The Consent Judgment provides for KTN to implement injunctive relief, comprising continued compliance with the applicable regulations, and the submission of regular reports to EPA to document its compliance. The Consent

Judgment also requires KTN to pay a civil penalty of \$5,000, which is based upon a financial analysis indicating KTN’s limited ability-to-pay.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the Consent Judgment. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to *United States v. KTN Cleaners, Inc. d/b/a Enterprise Cleaners Inc.*, D.J. Ref. No. 90–7–1–09323. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

<i>To submit comments:</i>	<i>Send them to:</i>
By email	<i>pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov.</i>
By mail	Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611.

During the public comment period, the Consent Judgment may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department Web site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html. We will provide

a paper copy of the Consent Judgment upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$5.25 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the United States Treasury.

Ronald G. Gluck,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2012–30603 Filed 12–19–12; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training Administration

[TA–W–81,445; TA–W–81,445A]

Worley Parsons, Accounts Payable, a Subsidiary of Worley Parsons Corporation, Including On-Site Leased Workers From GAS Unlimited, the Mergis Group And Tatum LLC Pasadena, TX; Worley Parsons, Accounts Payable, a Subsidiary of Worley Parsons Corporation, Including On-Site Leased Workers From GAS Unlimited, the Mergis Group and Tatum LLC Bellair, TX; Amended Certification Regarding Eligibility To Apply for Worker Adjustment Assistance

In accordance with Section 223 of the Trade Act of 1974, as amended (“Act”), 19 U.S.C. 2273, the Department of Labor issued a Certification of Eligibility to Apply for Worker Adjustment Assistance on April 30, 2012, applicable to workers of Worley Parsons, Accounts Payable, a subsidiary of Worley Parsons Corporation, including on-site leased workers from GAS Unlimited and The Mergis Group, Pasadena, Texas. The workers firm provides engineering and design services. The Account Payable Group provides financial services. The notice was published in the **Federal Register** on October 17, 2012 (77 FR 63875).

At the request of the State agency, the Department reviewed the certification for workers of the subject firm. New information shows that Bellaire, Texas is a sister facility of the Pasadena, Texas location. Both locations experienced worker separations during the relevant time period due to a shift in services to Malaysia. Information from the company also shows that leased workers from Tatum LLC were employed on-site at the Pasadena, Texas and the Bellaire, Texas locations of the subject firm. Also, the original decision covered the Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable departments. At the request of the company, only Accounts Payable is covered by this certification.

Accordingly, the Department is amending the certification to include workers of the Bellaire, Texas location of the subject firm, include on-site leased workers from Tatum LLC and to correctly identify the worker group to only include Accounts payable.

The intent of the Department’s certification is to include all workers of the subject firm who were adversely affected by a shift in services to Malaysia.